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Ms. Marlene Dortch Accepted / Filed
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission SEP 19 2018

th :
445 1%2 1St., SW Federal Communications Commissiof
Washington, DC 20554 ‘ Office of the Secretary

Re:  Station WYCT(FM)
Pensacola, FL
Facility No. 539

Dear Ms. Dortch:

ADX Communications of Pensacola hereby requests an extension of the attached
Experimental Authorization for testing of hybrid digital FM in band, on-channel (“IBOC”)
operation with asymmeiric power levels in the digital sidebands. WYCT has operated in
asymmetrical mode with good HD reception since grant of the Experimental Authorization with
no reported adverse impacts on either first adjacent channel stations.

If there are any questions, please contact this office.

Counsel for ADX Communications of
Pensacola



